

Tele:
Kearsney 2080.

98 Lewisham Road,
River, Dover.

63 Cumberland St
Westminster.
London S.W.1.

1 April 1969

Dear Mr St John-Culdwart

Thank you for
your letter of the 29th March received
this morning. With some haste I reply
fearing that there may be some delay
in the present day G.P.O. delivery.

We shall be
most pleased to welcome you Wednesday
9th April. If perchance you find that
more time be taken in our exchanges,
maybe you might extend your stay over-
night.

1
If traveling by
train from Deal to Dover Priory Stn, a
few minutes walk to town centre take a
No 95 bus to River, (Cowper rd stop)
our house is opposite.

Yours sincerely

31 March 1969

W. Basil Roberts, Esq:
3 Overstone Road,
Luton, Beds.

Dear Mr Roberts,

I am very worried that I have not received from you the return of the booklet "Is the earth a whirling Globe?". Worried beyond measure if thoughts come that you are ill or that something untoward has befallen you.

A gentleman in Somerset is waiting for his turn to read the booklet.

I sent the material to you on 17th Feb. and an enquiry letter concerning the receipt of same on 6th March 1969. The request was for the return of booklet before the end of March. To each of these letters I have had no reply.

I trust that I made no undue demand upon you re: time or return

Please let me know the position

Yours truly

31 March 1969

Lawrence Mills Esq:
7, Vale Grove,
Harringay,
London N.4.

Dear Mr Mills

I thank you for your very welcome letter of the 29th Jan. I trust that you will not judge me too harshly for the delayed reply or for the seeming rudeness attached thereto.

For a long time past, due to a very troublesome heart condition, I have not been able to continue lecturing. After some ten to twelve years hard slog few people will think that I'm dodging any difficult position raised regarding Apollo 8 Moon shots or anything related to the supposed T.V. and film evidence. Although some agencies want to get a laugh out of the matter; they have to write into their articles such that is attributed to me and which only I can separate from truth.

I can still put up a reasonable show, as evidenced that Patrick Moore & BBC TV. Teams and Swiss TV Team as well as some highly placed U.S. Government Scientists begin to see what has deceived the Western world. But it is an awful job to get people to Re-think.

If your Young Business mens' Assoctn: is Round Table, I've spoken at quite a number.

Did you inherit any books or papers related to the subject ?.

Yours truly

S. Skenton

Hon Sec.

31 March 1969

David Conn Esq;
9 Cherwell Lodge
Water Eaton Road,
Oxford OX2 7JH.

Dear Mr Conn

re: Proposed Talk for May 30.

I thank you for your very kind invitation. The old desire to once again speak under the banner of years ago... "To keep alive the spirit of Doubt", surged over me. But I regret that for some years now a continuing heart condition rebars me from travel and the reaction which follows.

Only after several delayed dates do I accept a visit to my home of T.V. teams or Agencies. This I trust shewing that we still have much to put forward. The ridicule of the masses has died and many highly placed Scientists and Re-thinkers are writing in.

I forward a small pamphlet which was never intended to be a literary effort but all I could manage at the time. This deals mostly with the actual presentation of the T1008 9 photography and the implication of vast extention beyond that which has yet been explored.

Yours truly

S. S. Shenton
Hon. Sec.

P.S. I will try to forward to interested people anything that I may be able to produce in the future. Trusting that they will kindly aid the finances of our literature fund.

Walter Klapper
c/o Swiss Television, Zürich
Kreuzstrasse 26
Zürich 8008
Switzerland

22. March 1969

Note 23 March 69.

This TV Swiss team, (MR W. Klapper was Austrian) arrived in Dover March 21. and sought out "The Flatearthist" making enquiry of the Police for our new address in Leweston Rd. These continental teams certainly work well. W. Klapper covered our subject pretty well in about 1½ hours filming in my house. I have yet to listen to the recording which I made of the proceedings.

Later I have played the tape Recording I made and it lasted the session having a final few minutes. it gave a good "sound picture" of work done.

21 March 1969

William J. Helmer, Esq:
2450 Virginia Avenue NW,
Apt E636,
Washington 20037

W.J. Helmer Esq: and
Dr. J.B. Frantz.

Gentlemen.

I am indeed most obliged to you for your letter of the 14 Jan. which arrived on the 20th Jan. Thanking you for your observations and interest in our Society.

A heart condition of long standing has this year given me much trouble. I am truly appreciative when easement gives me a chance to write. Lectures have been discontinued also false and foolish reporting no longer riles. These personal notes will, I hope, bridge the time gap from your posting date.

Your observations concerning the delusions which so easily enshroud the human mind, links with much that I have Stressed in lectures. But thank God, I receive hundreds of reasonable and enquiring letters from the younger folk. It is the young mind we care for.

I know from years of effort how difficult it is to RETHINK and honestly admit error when found.

Judging from your high status Gentlemen, you must have received profuse orthodox training. The Zetetic path will be that much harder. However Gentlemen we would welcome you and trust that our efforts to find answers will not appear too simple.

The poor health conditions first mentioned have debarred thoughts of subscriptions. Some however think otherwise. At present we are dependent upon the individual spirit.

Yours sincerely

16th March 1969

Dear Rev. Peter Stubbs,

I thank you for your letter of enquiry dated Feb. 15th. Undoubtedly you will very quickly see that our work is mostly directed to the minds of the younger people. We try to find those who acknowledge that "The works of the Lord are great, sought out of all them that have pleasure therein".

The great attack by Satanic forces is waged upon ALL of us before we have developed the art of reason and reflective thinking. Then with all the pressures upon us we flounder through the rest of life; most of us caring for the filled belly rather than as Zetetics searching out the things of The Creator.

Our small efforts are not doctrinal or denominational; merely making the effort to ~~the~~ more fully understand the basic statements of The Creator regarding that which He desires us to know regarding the structure of the Heavens (plural) and the vastness of the Earth beneath. This earth is as the Lord God states UNMOVING. The descent of the astronauts various vehicles has made it amply clear but man's mind has been conditioned and he thinks only in terms of a globe or small ball which he has been taught is flashing through "space" at fantastic speed.

We are a small number of people and try to operate on practically nothing trusting that He will prosper the work according to His will. I will be very glad to hear from you again

Yours faithfully

Hon. Sec.

13th March 1969

G. St. John- Culdwart.
63 Cumberland St
Westminster, S.W.1.

Dear Mr St John-Culdwart,

Very many thanks for your letter of March 3rd. It is pleasing to learn that you are repairing from the heavy bout of pleurisy. With myself, things have continued very contrarily. Lack of restful sleep soon brings one down. Doctor's dope and loads of tablets aim only to keep one going.

I greatly appreciate your kind remarks and their intent regarding the Eclipse Official pamphlet and the panic which might ensue. Mostly your thoughts regarding subscriptions and the formation of a committee. I have always feared the routine work because for many years ~~lack of~~ personal backing & help have been wanting. Also the feeling that I could not produce- due to health- satisfactory matter on time. Shoals of letters shower upon me and a spell of ill health puts me far behind.

I am sorry that your nephew found nothing to attract him at Goldsmiths debate. I myself was disgusted and carry a very poor memory.

Your suggestion that we meet this Eastertime is welcomed. Kindly let me know your return date from Deal also how long you might have to spend with us.

Sincerely

13. 3. 69.

3. Feb 1969

P.S.

Had a TV Film Session in my home
with Patrick Moore + ABC TV Team. About
2 1/2 hours to produce about 2 or 3 minutes film.
Will "go out" I understand on May 10, 1969

Don't know if I told you - Patrick Moore
has asked me to write for his journal
"Planetarium". Will do this as soon
as possible.

~~also~~

B. E. A. have also requested an article

Thomas Trahey

S. Shenton

5 March 1969

Mr B.P. Crawshaw
Badgworth Court,
Axbridge, Somerset.

Dear Mr Crawshaw,

I very much regret that there has been this delay in acknowledgment of your very kind and I may say staggering typescript of your work "The Unknown Bible". What I had in mind to send you from my little assembly of "Flat Earth" literature, seems now something very lowly in comparison. But Mr Crawshaw, I have the same feeling of being disturbed through lack of acknowledgment as you have had. A gentleman who has been a very fine correspondent in the past has failed to acknowledge the receipt of a copy of a booklet which is out of print. Thoughts surge around the possible loss of the booklet.

In mitigation of my own lapse I would inform you that I have had a severe setback in health. Old heart trouble reasserted itself. Wife thought it was the end. Doctor's urgent work eased the matter and I was able to attend for hospital check-up yesterday. More changes of tablets; I hope to get some sleep more than "cat-naps".

Back to your concept shewn in your **Book. And Letter.** What I would wish to hear from you is a clear understanding of what you mean by "Flat". Flatness relates to the water level and the earth in relation to that. Such condition is carried forward that the earth is in vast extent in every direction beyond the known bounds. Thoughts of chips or flips off the sun to form the supposed solar system, restricts the power of the Creator (in thought) pleasing Hoyle and Bondi. You may not have noticed Col: Borman's Genesis reading (Supposedly) from Apollo 8. He read about the Heavens dividing the waters that were BELOW the Heaven from the WATERS which were ABOVE the Heavens **EVEN FERRAR FINTON CARRIES THAT TRUTH FORWARD.**

P.T.O.

I'm under some pressure at this time and must ask your forgiveness that I cannot explain more about -my- scriptural conception of our habitation. I say -my- because fearfully I have only-shewn the matter a few times on T.V. and to a few students. It hasn't bitten-in and I would not wish other Flat Earthists to be labelled with it before much matter is written. Surprisingly Geography and some other students have not been violently upset by such pulling away from their brain conditioning which says they are spinning around on orbit on a globe.

I would appreciate more correspondence with you and exchanges which I feel we may have as Brothers searching for Truth in many things,

Yours very sincerely

P.S. Had a little T.V. film with Patrick Moore. It goes out on BBC 2, May 10. entitled "One Pair of Eyes". Two and a half hours work for final two or three minutes.

98 Lewisham Rd.
River, Dover.

21 Feb. '69.

Irwin Goodwin, Esq:
New Zealand House,
Haymarket,
London.

Dear Mr Goodwin,

Enclosed herewith please find the Statement from the Telephone department for the amount of £1.17.0 which due to misunderstanding of your term "collect" by the operator has been placed on my small account. If you will kindly forward the amount as agreed it will be some relief to me.

The agreed fee of £5 I must leave in your hands whether you include same at this time of posting.

Yours truly

7th Feb; 1969

Dear Mr Roberts

Very many thanks for your kind enclosure to help out with the costs. I am still of the opinion that if the work is in keeping with HES will see all see to the fulfilment of the same. So many seek to join the Society asking the subscription charges and wanting to purchase literature. But I feel that so many are merely intrigued and do not appreciate that they will be brought up very sharply to face the statements of The God of Israel. Will you please give me your prayerfully guided opinion- should a subscription charge be made, or slowly peg away as now.

I regret that I have been so long in writing to you but as you may imagine, I have been swamped with interviews and a vast amount of correspondence. Much distorted, slanted and some lying reporting resulted in many newspapers all over the world. The resulting flood of letters is still on even today. One interesting letter came from a government scientist giving the White House, Washington D.C. address. Also there is a group of Indians. Last Monday the 3rd. I had an BBC, TV. Interview with Patrick Moore. The film will be shown "ay" 10.

During all this period and the strain of dealing with the many phone and personal interviewers I felt it very much that no one of the Society gave me the slightest encouragement knowing that the N.A.S.A. people and all scientists were rejoicing at our seeming defeat by the Moon orbit. They rejoiced because the Christ was made to appear a fool and the word of God finished. Therefore you can understand that your letters were of great value to me.

Can you arrange, perhaps with Mr Southcott, a meeting? Or a visit to Dover? I need someone to carry on.

17 Feb Overleaf

17th Feb. 1969

Dear Mr Roberts

Since writing overleaf matter on Feb.7, I have had a very bad setback in health. Several times I really thought I could not pull through. Doctors urgent treatment and the constant aid by my wife has enabled me to get an hour or sometimes less of sleep. Therefore while I'm feeling a little easier I hasten to continue your letter; but as you see I wish to advise you that the thoughts that I had regarding a meeting must be stalled for some time.

I am sending you the small but useful booklet "Is The Earth A Whirling Globe" which I trust will be of help. Kindly let me have it back before the end of March. I have been given permission to reproduce the book and want to make additions dealing with modern MOON and space shots etc. There is always an insistent, urgent, demand for literature from all over the world; but how we shall ever raise enough money for a reasonable edition seems beyond hope at present.

Over this bad period I have had to discontinue interviews. The last booked is for this Wednesday, I hope that I can make it. If you come across newspaper or other reports...and there have been many all over the world, please try to find what I said as opposed to that which I am stated to have said. Many false reports have gone out. However, one of the more truthful has appeared in The Illustrated London News of Feb: 8.

I have one or two thoughts about Norman's Moon venture and what I take to be the Godless presentation on last Christmas Day '68 and the deceptive use of the Bible Ch:1.

Hoping to see you again, the better weather

Yours sincerely

S. Skerton

on. Feb.

Feb: 6th 1969

Bernard Levin Esq.
10 Devonshire Place,
London, W.1.

Mr Levin,

re. Proposed Book about Britain

My bitter experiences of most newspaper people with their slanted, sometimes lying writings, cause me to be unco-operative or helpful in your project. If you had honoured the writings of our worthy ancestors you would have fully understood our aims and be writing forcefully to shake the guts out of the sloppy, conditioned goyim---
--- While there is yet time!.

G. St. John-Culdwart, Esq;
C/O :- A. Fluze,
63 Cumberland St,
Westminster, S.W.1.

98 Lewisham Rd,
River, Dover.
27. Jan. 1969

Dear Mr St. John-Culdwart

Since receiving your long awaited letter of January 10, a beautifully long report for which I am indeed deeply grateful to you, I too have been experiencing additional trouble of continued heart condition and, believe it or not, age! Therefore I can readily sympathise with you having been under the medico's with your bout of pleurisy.

Regarding the work as secretary; there are times, all too often, as after the Apollo 8 very doubtful event, when I fully realise my inability to cope with the multitude of correspondence and enquiries plus the sniggering, slanted, press correspondents and ~~work~~ writers (so-called). But one rather bright spot I'll mention later.

To return to your letter, your deep interest in Solar Eclipses and their shadow tracks across the earth, brought me rather violently back to the point of study which, owing to the mass of other work mentioned above I have perforce neglected- but which actually was a major point in forcing me out before the public, some Universities and some Professors. I enclose an official pamphlet of the "Total Solar Eclipse of 1954 June 30". I feel sure that you will, if you have not already worked over it, enjoy the evident display of official ~~stark~~ admission of faulty globular theory. I have demonstrated the falsity of this eclipse timing many times and have never been disproved when diurnal rotation and globularity is shown to be false. With your own Siberian findings together with this 1954 gives us wonderful factual strength! The challenge is:- (1) To get the first of the eclipse (on Globe) mid N/America. (2) Over B/Isles Midday. (3) Final sighting Jodhpur or BHOW equator/Indian ocean. I play trick on listeners; directing their attention FIRST to India. Using globe AND rotation operate eclipse shadow perfectly to N/America. Having ~~ex~~ gained interest then revert whole thing to FINISH in India. With rotation India would be well into night! Sighting of eclipsing bodies impossible!

Count Oppolzer used the Polar projection for his maps of past and forthcoming eclipses. Some sweeping well out beyond Lat. 30 degs S. I take it that the Polar projection is more correct than any "globe" presentation. Yet "They" use ~~it~~ willy nilly!

The Globe + Mercator's projection.
I note your point about getting our facts over to those who are minded to think for themselves. But we are hampered by lack of cash as well as great opposition. But here is a bright spot which I hope to work to the full. It also comes very near to the oft repeated question and remark... "surely they would not deceive the public" or, "what would they gain by it", "they are scientists their theories are tested", "they mentioned the first chapter of Genesis"! etc: etc: .

"could 'they' purposely want to conceal the truth"? "what would they gain"?

But this may interest you..

I have no thought that this may be other than honest.

On 'The White House' letterhead
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

My experiences as an employee of the U.S. government have convinced me that even serious and conscientious scientists are capable of deluding themselves and of sometimes distorting facts, not always consciously, to serve what they believe to be noble purposes.

Whether or not you are absolutely correct in your theory that the world is other than a sphere (I am not convinced either way), I am sincerely believe that any individual or group who maintains an attitude of scepticism in the face of majority conviction can only further knowledge and understanding, and therefore deserves to be supported.

Motivated by respect as well as interest, I desire information on how I may become a member of the Flat Earth (missed Research) Society. One of my colleagues, Dr J.B. Frantz, an historian of some eminence, has likewise expressed interest in your organization.

*(my note
people often
miss the word
Research.)*

Sincerely,

William J. Helmer

Posted 14 Jan. 69

Kr St. John- Ouldwart, As indicated in my pamphlet "Plane Truth" knowing the state of my health, I had in mind NOT to enter upon the subscription/membership, but many scores of people want to join, but all or most would have to be spoon fed which would be costly and a major job. And who would be strong enough to stand up to the ridicule of the masses?. What do you think?

If I can arrange a meeting (or if you can suggest a London meeting place) I feel that we could have much to talk over.

Sincerely your

Hon. Sec.

Nov: 11, 1970

A.P.Higson, Esq:
"T.N.T."
U.M.I.S.T. Union,
Sackville St,
Manchester 1.

Dear Mr Higson,

I thank you for your letter and the invitation to contribute an introductory article concerning the earth's structure, as we understand it, for your Students' Magazine "T.N.T".

Although I'm never free from over-load of correspondence, yet having noted what you have in mind, I believe that I may be able to produce something to interest your readers.

Would you kindly send me a copy of your Magazine and also inform me if you carry inset line drawings or photographs. As you may be well aware; our subject is so diverse from what every student has been forced to believe that it takes some effort for the listener or reader to get former indoctrination subdued in his mind and try to adjust to another concept.

It seems impossible to convey, as you require in your letter, "a reasonable comprehensive proof in the light of modern science" in just one article...it takes years to test, check, and judge.

But your three thousand words gives more scope than the three or four minutes on T.V.

August 15th '70

Graham H. Watt, Esq:
Riding Way Farm,
Chuklies (?) Road,
Kerwyn(?),
Cape Town,
South Africa.

Dear Mr Watt,

As you can see (if my reply to your Air letter of the 21st July) 1970 succeeds in reaching you, I had a bit of trouble deciphering your script. However I hope that any results of your proposed expedition will be imparted to us because of our deep interest in all findings related to "Mother Earth" especially such proved results of water levels, strata changes etc:.

Personally, I am pleased that it is clear that you appreciate the fact that the Bible carries the "unfolding" of the mystery of past ages of our earth.

Although, through the last year or more I have been, through illness, anchored to one room and envy your ability to contemplate the proposed expedition I am pleased to accept the position of Hon: Patron and wish you well.

Regarding the Society membership you requested. On behalf of our President and the zetetic impulse (searching for truth) being the main factor, I would be pleased to include your name trusting that you will in due course be able to enlighten us of matters related to the unmapped Boland area.

Yours sincerely

*Air mail Reply
1/6*

*Watt
15/8/70*

23rd May 1970

Rev. V. Safar,
7042-105A Street,
Edmonton,
Alberta,
Canada.

Dear Mr Safar,

It was with somewhat mixed feelings that I received your letter of the 30th April. Deep appreciation that my effort with Mr Pierre Berton should remain in mind after a number of years, was perhaps over-shadowed by your wording.. " but I do believe something else what you believe". What was it that I tried to express, will you please enlighten me?.

Regarding your enquiries related to members. I certainly have received hundreds of letters from all parts of the "new" world but owing to continued ill health I have not been able to establish the society upon paid-up membership. You will gain some picture when I mention that I have not been to bed for about a year! Propped-up between chairs has been my lot. To keep the Biblical..the earliest Christian concept of "our" environment before the public has been my main object. You couldn't serve the God of Israel more than helping us with our work.

Shortly, I hope to produce a leaflet which will present the concept which has been withheld from us, showing the "heavens" through which the Christ had to pass at His ascension.

Yours truly